










Your ref: 0117/17 
Our ref: Stowupland - land at Church Road 
00049509 
Date: 07 February 2017 
Enquiries to: Neil McManus 
Tel: 01473 264121 or 07973 640625 
Email: neil.mcmanus@suffolk.qov.uk 

Mr James Platt, 
Planning Services, 
Mid Suffolk District Council, 
Council Offices, 
131 High Street, 
Needham Market, 
Ipswich, 
Suffolk, 
IP6 BDL 

Dear James, 

Stowupland: land at Church Road - developer contributions 

rffl Suffolk 
� County Council 

I refer to the erection of 1 O dwellings and construction of new access and service road. 

This letter sets out the infrastructure requirements which arise, most of which will be 
covered by GIL apart from site specific mitigation. 

Whilst most infrastructure requirements will be covered under Mid Suffolk District Council's 
Regulation 123 list of the GIL charging schedule it is nonetheless the Government's 
intention that all development must be sustainable as set out in the National Planning 
Policy Framework (NPPF). On this basis the County Council sets out below the 
infrastructure implications with costs, if planning permission is granted and implemented. 

Site specific matters will be covered by a planning obligation or planning conditions. 

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) paragraph 204 sets out the requirements 
of planning obligations, which are that they must be: 

a) Necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms;
b) Directly related to the development; and,
c) Fairly and reasonably related in scale and kind to the development.

The County and District Councils have a shared approach to calculating infrastructure 
needs, in the adopted Section 106 Developers Guide to Infrastructure Contributions in 
Suffolk. 

Mid Suffolk District Council adopted their Core Strategy in September 2008 and Focused 
Review in December 2012. The Core Strategy includes the following objectives and 
policies relevant to providing infrastructure: 











11. Legal costs. sec will require an undertaking from the applicant for the
reimbursement of its reasonable legal costs associated with work on a S106A for
site specific mitigation, whether or not the matter proceeds to completion.

12. The above information is time-limited for 6 months only from the date of this letter.

The above will form the basis of a future bid to Mid Suffolk District Council for CIL funds if 
planning permission is granted and implemented. 

I would be grateful if the above information can be provided to the decision-taker in respect 
of this planning application. 

Yours sincerely, 

Neil McManus BSc (Hons) MRICS 
· Development Contributions Manager
Strategic Development - Resource Management

cc Carol Barber, Suffolk County Council 
Christopher Fish, Suffolk County Council 
Floods Planning, Suffolk County Council 

6 

II 

. i 
11 
ti 
ti 
11 
i! 

ii 



















































\ 

The recent Supreme Court judgment (Suffolk Coastal DC v Hopkins Homes Ltd) 10 May 2017 
considered the proper interpretation of para. 49 of the NPPF and the legal status of the NPPF and 
its relationship with the statutory development plan. It is understood that as Mid Suffolk cannot 
demonstrate a 5 year housing land supply relevant policies for the supply of housing should not be 

. considered up-to-date and a presumption in favour of sustainable development applies (NPPF 
para. 49). However the Supreme Court judgment states that a narrow interpretation of policies for 
the supply of housing should be taken and concludes that the purpose of para. 49 of the NPPF is to 
trigger a 'tilted balance' towards sustainable development under para. 14 whilst the weight to be 
given to development plan policies remains a matter of planning judgment. 

MSDC' s development plan policy FCl.1 in the Core Strategy Focused Review sets out its approach 
to delivering sustainable development, including: "Proposals for development must conserve and 
enhance the local character of different parts of the district". Moreover the Joint Babergh and Mid 
Suffolk Landscape Guidance (2015) specifically states that consideration must be given to whether 
a proposal would result in the logical infilling .. or conversely would harmfully fill an important gap. 

Conclusion 

The Society understands the urgent need for sites for housing in the district and acknowledges that 
this will inevitably include some greenfield sites. However this application will make only a small 
contribution to the housing shortfall but will negatively impact the character of the village, 
contrary to the aim of the Joint Babergh and Mid Suffolk Landscape Guidance to retain the 
distinctive landscape and settlement character of the district. The value of the application site, as an 
important gap allowing views which link the village with its surrounding landscape context, is 
clearly identified in the Landscape Appraisal and we therefore urge that this application is 
refused. 

Yours sincerely, 

Bethany Philbedge 
BSc (Hons) MSc (Town Planning) 

Planning Officer 

Cc: Chairman, Stowupland Parish Council 
Phil Butler - SPS Mid Suffolk District 
Ward Councillor, Keith Welham 

2 














